



Objective | Skills

I have over 8 years experience as a digital designer/developer working with medium to large multinational companies which has enabled me to work well under pressure and to deadlines in a wide variety of environments and cultures. I love to learn and continuously advance my skills. I have a passion for development as well as design, I'm naturally ambitious as an individual and have experience of working well within a team while also having the drive and motivation to complete tasks/projects by myself.

Languages:

HTML	*****
CSS/SASS	*****
J-query/Javascript	****
Angular JS	****
Bootstrap	***
GIT	***

Softwares:

Adobe Photoshop	*****
Adobe InDesign	****
Adobe Illustrator	****
Sketch	****
Zeplin	***
Marvel	***

Employment

Various | Freelance Digital Designer/Developer | June 2014 - Present

I've been contracting for the past 3 years which I've really enjoyed, the work is varied, challenging and I've been able to acquire a wealth of new skills working on some great projects. I have already had the pleasure of working with award winning design agencies, multi-national brands and internationally known institutions such as Ted Baker, The White Company, Aurora Fashions, The Body Shop and The Natural History Museum as well as others.

Edenred UK | Digital Designer | April 2011 – April 2014

At Edenred I had the opportunity of working with such clients as Sainsbury's, Lotus-Renault, Danaher, Gucci and others, producing newsletters, Employee web platforms design and development as well as video/animation and design for print. It was a varied role which I believe has added to my skills and experience in regards to working with different brands, media and specifications.

Ann Summers | Web Designer /Developer | July 2010 – April 2011

For my role at Ann Summers my general duties included designing, developing and implementing emails and bespoke content pages on the site. My main projects were developing the collections pages, Ann Summers TV and the new Sex Toy buying guide micro site and managing and updating the organisers' site.

Debenhams | Web Developer | May 2007 – July 2010

As well as my day to day duties of developing bespoke pages for Be Inspired and other content pages on the site I also helped Debenhams implement their new navigational structure with my knowledge of HTML, CSS and JavaScript working alongside IBM to achieve cross browser accessibility. I have also assisted in the transition from templates and slicing to using CSS and live HTML over the years and have been a mediator between Debenhams and their outsource agencies. This increased my confidence with working and deliberating with clients and colleagues alike. I left being one of the head developers for Debenhams "be inspired" pages.

Education

UK IT Training | 07 | Qualifications: CIW Certified Internet Webmaster Designer.

Lambeth College | 00/02 | Qualifications: GNVQ Intermediate Business Studies

NESCOT | 98/99 | Qualifications: GNVQ Advanced Art & Design